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From: Simon Banks

Sent: 05 September 2018 11:49

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: RE: NYM/2018/0375/FL - Whitby Seafoods

Hilary

Further to my earlier email, please find attached the revised drainage proposals. As you can see from
the attached, the proposals have been amended to utilise a single run-off destination. | can also
confirm that the reasoning behind the decision to disregard ground infiltration was made on the back
of the information gained from the recent ground investigation completed by JPG, who have advised
that the ground conditions are not suitable for infiltration.

In summary all the roof water from the new extension along with the surface water from the
proposed car park and HGV access road are to drain to a new pond prior to connection to the existing
drain which discharges into the watercourse to the North of the site. Drainage from the car park and
HGV access road will incorporate interceptors prior to entering the new pond. A new land drain will
be introduced at the change in ground level to the rear of the site, the outfall from which will connect
to the new surface water drainage system prior to entering the new pond.

| hope that the above/attached meets with the NYCC requirements and should you require any
further information, please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Kind regards

Simon


mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=H.SAUNDERS
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

' \ North Yorkshire

County Council
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MANHOLE TYPE 'A".

ADDITIONAL ROCKER PIPES MAY BE
NECESSARY TO ACCOMMODATE
TRANSITION OF GRADIENT TO
VERTICAL DOWNPIPE
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BENCHING OF SEWER GREATER
THAN 600mm DIA. FOR
ACCESS TO INVERT.

GALV. M.S. DOUBLE STEP
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MINIMUM WIDTH OF
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CHANNEL PIPES

MINIMUM WIDTH OF
BENCHING TO BE 225mm

STONE , HARD- CORE. ELSEWHERE (ie SOFT
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APPROVED SELECTED MATERIAL.
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600x600 COVER LOCATED 2-4 COURSES OF CLASS 'B'
CENTRAL OVER CHANNEL,
BEDDED ON MORTAR ENGINEERING BRICKS, CONCRETE
BLOCKS OR PRECAST CONCRETE
HING TO l COVER FRAME SEATING RINGS.
1 4

P.C. REDUCING PIECE, AS
REQUIRED TO REDUCE
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LIFTING EYES IN CONCRETE
RINGS TO BE POINTED

BOTTOM OF PRECAST

OPENING IN COVER SLAB

BENCHING SLOPE TO BE

CONCRETE RING TO BE
BUILT INTO BASE
CONCRETE MIN 75mm

HIGH STRENGTH CONCRETE TOPPING TO
BE BROUGHT UP TO A DENSE SMOOTH
FACE NEATLY SHAPED AND FINISHED TO
ALL BRANCH CONNECTIONS (MINIMUM
THICKNESS 20mm)

(FOR PIPES UP TO AND INCLUDING 375@)

1:1070 1:30

DISTANCE BETWEEN TOP
OF PIPE AND UNDERSIDE
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INVERTS FORMED USING ——
CHANNEL PIPES

CONSTRUCTION JOINT

TYPE 'E' MANHOLE DETAIL DEPTH
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MIN 50mm TO MAX
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INVERT LEVEL :

INVERT LEVEL

MANHOLE INVERT LEVELS
(DETAILED ON MANHOLE SCHEDULE)
(ALL SOFFITS LEVEL)

TYPICAL MANHOLE INVERT ARRANGEMENT

225mm FROM U/S OF
MANHOLE BASE TO
BARREL OF PIPE

FROM GROUND LEVEL TO SOFFIT

OF PIPE 1.05m to 1.50m

MULTIPLE DUCTILE IRON COVER AND

FRAME TO BS EN124 (NON ROCKING)

WITH 1220x685 CLEAR OPENING.
FG.L.

—j FA\ CO\[ER AND FRAME

ARCH OVER PIPE

HIGH STRENGTH CONCRETE

TOPPING MIN 20mm THICK

3

s

150thk CONCRETE

BASE

CHANNEL PIPES

INVERTS FORMED USING B

MORTAR HAUNCHING TO

TYPE 'C' MANHOLE DETAIL DEPTH FROM

GROUND LEVEL TO SOFFIT OF PIPE

1.00m

DISTANCE FROM U/s OF
MANHOLE BASE TO
BARREL OF PIPE

L INTERNAL DIMENSIONS OF MANHOLE NORMALLY
1240x675mm BUT MANHOLE WIDTH SHOULD BE
INCREASED FOR PIPES LARGER THAN 225 DIA. TO
GIVE 225mm BENCHING EACH SIDE WITH THE
BRICKWORK/MASONARY UNITS CORBELLED DOWN
TO SUIT COVER, SEETABLE A

PIPE DIA. INTERNAL MANHOLE SIZE CORBELL DETAILS
UPTO 225 1240%675 NOT REQUIRED
300 1240x750 2 BRICK CORBELL
375 1240x825 3 BRICK CORBELL
450 1240x900 3 BRICK CORBELL
MAX. BRICK CORBELL PER COURSE TO BE 30mm

225 CLASS '8
ENG. BRICK
VARIES
SEETABLE A -
BENCHING TO BE 1:10 225 CLASS 'B' ———
L i 10 1:30 ENG. BRICK

AT

TABLE A

MORTAR HAUNCHING TO
COVER AND FRAME

_____ = O———
PIPE JOINT TO BE AS CLOSE AS
POSSIBLE TO FACE OF MANHOLE
1240 TO PERMIT SATISFACTORY JOINT

AND SUBSEQUENT MOVMENT

2 . Mﬂi\sow CONCRETE

PIPE JOINT WITH CHANNEL TO BE
LOCATED INSIDE FACE OF

BASE
SECTION A-A

DO NOT SCALE

NOTES

UNDER ALL HARDSTANDING AREAS

BACKFILL WITH 40mm DOWN GRADEW
o |

— GRANULAR BED &
SURROUND (SEE TABLE
B BELOW)

SECTION THRO® MHTYPE'C' "

LOCATION COVER TYPE NOTES

ACCESS ROAD & SERVICE YARD CLASS D400

CAR PARK AREAS-TARMAC CLASS C250

CAR PARK AREAS - BLOCK PAVED CLASS C250 RECESS INFILL TYPE
LANDSCAPED AREAS CLASS B125

OFFICE INTERNAL CORE CLASS C250 RECESS INFILL TYPE
WAREHOUSES CLASS D400 RECESS INFILL TYPE

- O

o [

ALL MANHOLES COVERS ARE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH BS EN124. MANHOLE COVERS TO OFFICE CORE AREAS TO BE
DOUBLE LOCKABLE WITH EDGINGS TO ARCHITECTS DETAILS

BELOW GROUND DRAINAGE

1. ALL ADOPTABLE STANDARD DRAINAGE TO BE

CARRIED OUT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 'SEWERS FOR
ADOPTION' 6th EDITION. ALL PRIVATE DRAINAGE

BELOW GROUND TO BE CARRIED OUT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH BS8301 AND PART 'H' OF THE
CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS.

2. WHERE DRAINS PASS UNDER BUILDINGS THE

FOLLOWING CRITERIA WILL APPLY.

A. IF THE CROWN OF THE PIPE IS WITHIN 300mm OF THE

U/S OF A CONCRETE FLOOR OR GROUND
BEAM,ETC. THEN THE PIPE SHALL BE ENCASED

INTEGRAL WITH FLOOR/BEAM.

B. WHERE THE DISTANCE BETWEEN CROWN OF PIPE
AND FLOOR/BEAM SOFFIT IS GREATER THAN 300mm

THE PIPE SHOULD BE LAID IN ‘CLASS §' BED &

SURROUND AND ALL TRENCHES BACKFILLED USING
40mm DOWN WELL GRADED STONE.

NOTE:- WHERE PIPES PASS FROM

(CONDITION A TO CONDITION B) ABOVE, A

SHORT (600mm) ROCKER PIPE AND 2No
FLEXIBLE COUPLINGS ARE TO BE

PROVIDED.

3. 2No FLEXIBLE JOINTS ARE TO BE POSITIONED ON

EACH PIPE CONNECTING INTO MANHOLE, AT

150mm AND 600mm RESPECTIVELY MEASURED
FROM THE OUTSIDE FACE OF THE MANHOLE TO
AVOID SHEAR FRACTURE SHOULD MOVEMENT

OCCUR.

4. ALL CONCRETE PIPES AND MANHOLE RINGS &

COVER SLABS TO BE DESIGNED TO CHEMICAL CLASS

DC (TBC) IN ACCORDANCE WITH BRE SPECIAL
:2005.

DIGEST 1

5. 150-225@ PIPES TO BE EXTRA STRENGTH VIT CLAY,
3009 & ABOVE TO BE CLASS 'H' CONCRETE (ALL
PIPES TO BE KITE MARKED.)

6. ALL MANHOLE COVERS & FRAMES TO BS EN124
{NON ROCKING), SEE TABLE

NOTE: IN ADOPTABLE STANDARD HIGHWAYS

ALL COVERS TO BE 150mm DEEP, NON

VENTILATING AND HAVE CLOSED KEY-WAYS.

7. CONCRETE SURROUND TO PIPEWORK:
ADOPTABLE AREAS:
ALL PIPEWORK WITH LESS THAN 1200mm
COVER IN HARD PAVED AREAS & 200mm

COVER IN LANDSCAPED AREAS TO CROWN
OF PIPE TO HAVE 150mm CONCRETE SURROUND

NON-ADOPTABLE AREAS:
ALL PIPEWORK WITH LESS THAN 900mm
COVER IN HARD PAVED AREAS & 750mm

COVER IN LANDSCAPED AREAS TO CROWN
OF PIPE TO HAVE 150mm CONCRETE SURROUND.

8. CONCRETE SPECIFICATION.
CONCRETE SURROUND TO PIPEWORK, MANHOLES &

MANHOLE BASES TO BE C (TBC) USING 20mm

| PIPE JOINT WITH CHANNEL TO BE
F— LOCATED MIN. 100mm INSIDE
FASEIO CAMBER: DIMENSION @ - IN ROCK OR MATERIAL CONTAINING MANHOLE COVER TYPE
HARD SPOTS SLEEVED JOINTED PIPES - 150mm MIN.
SOCKETED PIPES - 200mm MIN. ELSEWHERE SLEEVED
JOINTED PIPES - 150mm MIN SOCKETED PIPES - 150mm
ROGHER FIPE: NOMINAL DIA THICKNESS OF
OF PIPE (mm) COMPRESSIBLE FILLER
& COMPRESSIBLE FILLER TO CONSIST OF BITUMEN (rm)
CLASS 'S' PIPE BEDDING DETAIL IMPREGNATED INSULATING BOARD TO BS 1142:
PART 3 OR OTHER EQUALLY COMPRESSIBLE LESS THAN 450 18
PLAN MATERIAL. (FOR THICKNESS OF COMPRESSIBLE FILLER 450-1200 3%
N SEETABLE ABOVE.) EXCEEDING 1200 =
MANHOLE TYPE 'B' PIPE MAX. PARTICLE | CLASS OF SUITABLE IMPORTED GRANULAR MATERIALS
s NOMINAL SIZE {mm) BEDDING
BORE (DN)
OVER 100TO 15 s 10mm OR 14mm NOMINAL SINGLE-SIZED OR LT 8
150 dia 14mm 10 5mm GRADED. ko =
OVER 150 kY s 10,14 0R 20mm NOMINAL SINGLE -SIZED OR - Q
70 500dia 14mm TO Smm GRADED OR 20mm TO Smm N i o
GRADED. 1 ] -2
OVER 500 © s 10,14,20 OR 40mm NOMINAL 150 150
SINGLE-SIZED CRUSHED ROCK OR
14mm 1O 5mm GRADED OR MOVEMENT JOINT 1O BE FORMED WITH
20mm TO 5mm GRADED OR COMPRESSIBLE BOARD AT EACH SOCKET
40mm TO 5mm GRADED. OR SLEEVE JOINT FACE CUT TO PROFILE.

DUCTILE IRON GULLY GRATINGS & FRAME TO BS
EN124 , CLASS D400 TO SERVICE YARDS &
ACCESS ROADS & CLASS C250 TO CAR
PARKING AREAS, WITH THEFT RESISTANT HINGE
PIN (HINGETO FACE DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC)

152@ TRAPPED OUTLET
WITH RODDING EYE &

STOPPER

2 COURSES OF CLASS
‘B'ENG BRICK

PCC TRAPPED GULLY
TO BS 556
450 DIA x 900mm DEEP

fa—— 100mm MIN CONCRETE
BED & SURROUND

TYPICAL ROAD GULLY DETAIL

TABLE B

RODDING POINT [ALUMINIUM) WITH SEALING
PLATE AND SAFETY VALVE (RODDING EYES
WITHIN BUILDING OR IN TRAFFICKED AREAS TO

BE DUCTILE IRON)

SET IN 150 thk CONCRETE

RODDING EYE DETAIL

SEE TABLE ABOVE FOR BOARD THICKNESS

MOVEMENT JOINT TO CONCRETE

TYPICAL CONCRETE PIPE

PIPE SURROUND

1000 MIN._|

DRAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH
2No FLEXIBLE JOINTS AT 600ctrs
(MAX) ON EITHER SIDE OF THE
CONCRETE SURROUND.

PLAN ON PIPE CROSSOVER

SURROUND DETAIL

CONCRETE SURROUND SHALL BE
PROVIDED TO CROSSING WHERE THE
DISTANCE BETWEEN THE SOFFT OF THE
LOWER DRAIN AND THE U/S OF THE
HIGHEST DRAIN IS LESS THAN 300mm

150 MIN CONCRETE
SURROUN

w7 PIPETRENCH
FORMATION

DIMENSIONS MARKED THUS

(*) NOT TO EXCEED 150 8UT

TO BE CLEAR OF CONCRETE
SURROUND

SECTION THRO' PIPE CROSSOVER.

AGGREGATE.
Min. CEMENT CONTENT = 29%Kg/m*
Max. WATER/CEMENT RATIO = 222
CEMENT TYPE =222
DESIGN CHEMICAL CLASS = CLASS 2
REV | DESCRIPTION DATE | BY
Job Title

JPG STANDARD DETAILS

Drawing Title

DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

Architect

JPG

WWWwW.jpg.group

Leeds: 01132631155 | London: 020 7947 4148

Checked Date Scale Drawn
Jan'07 Al

DrawingNo |  SHEET1 | «






(SRR
L

€ S n
T

5= s o

/

wnwﬂtqsui oDy
D . S

e i £
¢ Pomen g
W A ~ i
oyt TE A e

oA rroe (D a?..lll
- f.ﬂh& ol biia -.fG‘B)»

Py R 2
RSN e T T, L 41—%_./. 4 . RS e=T { eiep
P ,io;a\, - ,\h;ﬁ . p h !

3

66

T
TR =5

i SR IST AIRA ) = Lo L P

$699s

T maceen o & 3
SN Jeo)8) eV 8 T2 n.L_.
¥ , 3 et Qf)alw.uml T

rd 7

-

g AR (| e

N [ 1 et P By

AT DG _,f.,ﬁ. =0¢ orlotlwl® )
- F F

78

Vdaweas A7 AC Si1aye
SCaiC , < e

1 .
i

, \\\ 7

/

) T —






e Y

/

S

—_——
I
|

¢ It

4 "l I

o=

g
:.

%,

|

il

A

—A A
Al

|
TR 0 |
= :] [/
o g1

==}l I

Ed

N ARSI o T
N /q -

\S"\\ P

|
“,\* [ESEN LS
!

i
| e/ T

B

(=

o

P

o

“

s T
WD Firck hin

oo
“«

S T

—7

IS
“Q:X(—‘

-

= brns —aTen f)PE

“/-——---\__\

- 3
2 Soimy * \‘\
- . s
S06LC QN' N
S K
X

—TCl L tToe
en e | (o
¥y

Ca

& s
o
~
:

O,

s

S
P

—_=
L

?l‘\’” 3 bt 4% 2

-

s heet
4.

.

1
1]

\C cayT

5

P -

Mot en OF B—

: s # ¥ =fT o3|ot]el®
wwes §o I T [ By £
X : iE s
S SEETR] o EY B
£y 3 b 75 1
o B T eeere o L s o »
T—————— ¢ =

‘V(J.Ao.-\ AT Ao S\2 ¢
Sca \ % T







Design Proposals ®
(w)

3

Surface Water Drainage Attenuation Estimates o
=]

o

)]

4316 LY 'g
Extension to Whitby Seafoods | gm’
Whitby . et oy

SURFACE WATER ATTENUATION ESTIMATE

Da= =31.07.2018
[nitial = DD

Design Parameters

P 5SSO0 = 16,000

R = 0.343
Site Area = 0.480ha
Impermedtle Areg = 0.480hao
Discharge rate = 31/
Aftenuation Velumes

1:30 y=ar = 1450m3
1:100 Year = 222m3
1% ICO- :qr +40 cc = 345m3
Notes

Say 300m3 for costing purposes

August 2018






" Greenfield runoff
HR Walllngf¢rd estimation for sites

Calculated by: ~ Dave Dunn Site coordinates
Site name: Whitby Seafood Latitude:  54.47209° N
Site location: Whitby Longitude: 0.59404° W

This is an estimation of the greenfield runoff rate limits that are needed to meet normal

best practice criteria in line with Environment Agency guidance “Preliminary rainfall runoff Reference: 6413049
management for developments”. W5-074/A/TR1/1 rev. E (2012) and the SuDS Manual

C753 (Ciria, 2015). This information on greenfield runoff rates may be the basis for setting

consents for the drainage of surface water runoff from sites Date: 2018-07-31708:09:43
Methodology IH124
Site characteristics Notes:
Total site area (ha) 0.480 (1) 1s Q,,, < 2.0 l/s/ha?
Methodology

Qbar estimation method Calculate from SPR and SAAR

SPR estimation method Calculate from SOIL type
(2) Are flow rates < 5.0 I/s?

Default Edited
SOIL type 4 4 Where flow rates are less than 5.0 I/s consents are usually set at
HOST class - — 5.0l/s if blockage from vegetation and other materials is possible.
SPR/SPRHOST 0.47 0.47 Lower consent flow rates may be set in which case blockage
Hydrological characteristics - . work must be addressed by using appropriate drainage elements
SAAR (mm) 636 636 (3) Is SPR/SPRHOST < 0.3?
Hydrological region 3 3
Growth curve factor: 1 year 0.86 0.86
Growth curve factor: 30 year 1.75 1.75
Growth curve factor: 100 year 2.08 2.08

M R T

I Greenfield runoff rates Detatilt Edited

: Qbar (I/s) 207 207

| 1in1year (lfs) 1.78 1.78

* 1in 30 years(l/s) 3.63 3.63

' 11in 100 years (I/s) 4.31 4.31

|

L e oo o o e o o e e e e e e e e e e e e G e G e mmm e e e e e G e G G Gmn G e Gmm Gmm G e e - e —

This report was produce d using the greenfield runoff tool developed by HR Wallingford and available at www uksuds com The use of this tool is subject to the UK SuDS terms and conditions and licence agreement. which can bath be
found at http /uksuds comiterms-and-conditions.htm. The outputs from this tool have been used to estimate starage volume requirements. The use of these results is the responsibility of the users of this tool No liability will be accepted
by HR Wallingford. the Envionment Agency. CEH. Hydrosolutions or any other organisation for use of this data in the design or operational characteristics of any drainage scheme
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NOTE
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STANDARD MANHOLE DETAILS.
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1200 R.C. MH RINGS

150mm CONCRETE
- _ T __SURROUND
] 4?;25dp CONCRETE BASE

)

15090 PERFORATED PIPE

BOTTOM CHAMBER SECTION
—— TO BE BUILT INTO BASE
CONCRETE Min 75mm.
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30mm OF AC10 CLOSE SURF fgg‘;‘%g&‘s\%&?m% BIN
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SUB BASE
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BASE TO CL803 (SHW). GEOTEXTILE
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Scale 1:25
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